Re: new tour--somepoint--harry point du jour 11/26/2022

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 09/11/2022 05:28

Good morning,

Tour is confirmed: (Tour ID#1196751/Tour Time 10:00AM/Tour Date 11/26/22.)

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 12:36:22 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: new tour--somepoint--harry point du jour 11/26/2022

please book this tour only and margo spoke to you got approval from
ellie to tour summer pointe will be bringing credit card bill and her
California ID his driver license was not changed yet the billing
address is in the system



